# Minutes of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Annual Meeting held on Friday, 02 July 2021 at 10:00 a.m. in the Council Chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Naas, Co Kildare

Members Present: Councillor P Ward (Cathaoirleach), Councillors T Durkan, A
Farrelly, A Feeney, D Fitzpatrick, P Hamilton, P McEvoy, N Ó
Cearúil, B Weld and B Wyse.

Officials Present: Ms S Kavanagh (District Manager), Mr S Aylward (District Engineer), Ms S Martin (Meetings Administrator), Mr S Higgins (Meetings Secretary).

### CM01/0721

## Election of Cathaoirleach

Councillor Ward welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked his fellow councillors for their help and co-operation over the past 12 months, especially with the extra challenges brought about by COVID-19, stating that it was a pleasure to chair the meeting and to work with them. He commended the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District for working together for the good of the municipal district. He thanked the District Manager, District Engineer, Members Services Section, Roads Area Office and Roads staff in particular for their assistance and co-operation.

Councillor Ward invited nominations for the position of Cathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

Councillor Durkan proposed Councillor Wyse and this was seconded by Councillor Ó Cearúil. There were no other nominations.

Councillor Wyse was deemed elected as Cathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

Councillor Wyse took the chair.

The members congratulated Councillor Wyse in his new role as Cathaoirleach and thanked Councillor Ward for his work which he carried out with diligence and integrity and for his work during the pandemic.

Councillor Wyse thanked the members for their nominations and stated that he was looking forward to the year ahead.

**Resolved** on the proposal of Councillor Durkan, seconded by Councillor Ó Cearúil and agreed by all the members that Councillor Wyse was deemed elected as Cathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

# CM02/0721

### **Election of Leas-Chathaoirleach**

Councillor Wyse invited nominations for the position of Leas-Chathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

Councillor Weld proposed Councillor Fitzpatrick for the position and this was seconded by Councillor Ó Cearúil. There were no other nominations.

Councillor Fitzpatrick was deemed elected as Leas-Chathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

The members congratulated Councillor Fitzpatrick in his new role as Leas-Chathaoirleach.

Councillor Fitzpatrick thanked the members for their nominations and stated that he was very much looking forward to working alongside the newly elected Cathaoirleach. He also stated that he was very proud to be deemed Leas-Cathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

The District Manager thanked Councillor Ward and stated that he was very fair and business like in conducting the meeting and always available if there were any queries or if any follow up was needed. She congratulated Councillor Wyse and Councillor Fitzpatrick.

\_\_\_\_\_

Chathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.
The meeting concluded.